UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 15, 1980

Mr. John Freeman

814 Church Street IN RESPONSE REFER
Ann Arbur, MI 48104 TO FOIA-80-440

Dear Mr. Freeman:

This is in response to your letter dated August 19, 1980 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, information on
uranium mining and its effects upon the environment and people; a copy

of any report of the activities of the National Uranium Resource Evaluation
Program and The Council of Energy Resource Tribes; any reports of safety
violations by Union Carbide, TVA, and the Kerr-Mchee Corporation.

Th: documents listed on the appendix are enclosed. In addition, this
office suggests that you contact Dr. Donald Fredrickson, Interagency

Radiation Research Council, National Institutes of Health, Bethesda,

Maryland.

Your request has been referred to the following agencies for direct
response to you.

1.  Mr. Robert Lagather
Assistant Secretary for Mine Safety
and Health Administration
Department of rabor
Ballston Towers
Arlington, VA 22203

2. Ms. Geralene Green
Freedom of Information Office
Environmental Protection Agency
401 M Street, S.W., A-101
Washington, DC 20406

3. Mr. Milton Jordan, Director
Division of FOI & PA Activities
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Forrestal Building - Room GA 145
Washington, DC 20585

Sincerely,

—
,,42?4#
J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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Re: FOIA-80-440

APPENDIX

NUREG/CR-0635 Excess Cancer Incidence in Mesa County, Colorado.

January 10, 1980

April 8, 1980

March 20, 1980
January 10, 1980
February 25, 1980
January 15, 1980
February 8, 1980
January 25, 1980

Note to Distribution from Robert Goldsmith,
RHSB Information Report #6: Reported Increase
in Lung Cancer Indicence, Durango, CO.

Letter to Warren R. Neufeld from Ross A.
Scarano.

Memo to Ross A. Scarano from Michael A. Parsont.
Note to Distribution from Robert Goldsmith,

Memo to Michael A. Parsont from Ross A. Searano.
Letter to Ross Scarano from Warren R. Neufeld.
Letter to Warren R. Neufeld from Ross A. Scarano.

Letter to Glyn Caldwell, M.D. from Ross A.
Scarano.



